

CLAUSS D. MILINKOVIC

Milano

ITALY

Mobile: +30 697 231 3947

Email: dm_clauss@yahoo.it

PROFILE

I'm an Italian Cinematographer and Photographer with twenty three years of experience. A lively and enthusiastic team player that can also work well on own initiative with excellent interpersonal skills. Working to a very high standard, meeting deadlines often under pressure. Providing an efficient and effective service and can also communicate at all levels. Currently based in Athens, I cover Italy, Greece and Serbia with my work, but used to a Worldwide projects with a capacity to meet even a long distance, most demanding destinations as an advert, fashion, music and sports clips, etc. Photographer and Cinematographer.

KEY SKILLS

- Ambitious, enthusiastic and determined, reliable, motivated and hard – working
- Excellent communication skills
- Work effectively within a team as well as independently
- Very adaptable – quickly master new ideas and practices
- Able to multitask in a busy working environment
- Excellent organizational skills
- Excellent problem solving skills
- Perform well under pressure of deadlines

QUALIFICATIONS

Dates: October 1992 – September 1996
Institution: Faculty of Dramatic Arts Belgrade, Serbia - Cinematographer

CAREER

2020

- Director of photography and Director of FashionFilm PARTHENIS ss 2020
- Photographer for editorial July a MOB JOURNAL' Italy
- Director of photography and Director of FashionFilm CHARMOLYPI
- Photographer for editorial May a MOB JOURNAL' Italy
- Director of photography and Director of Film MESSINIAS DREAM

2019

- Director of photography and Director of FashionFilm LOUIS VUITTON bags
- Director of photography for Add yacht CARMEN FONTANA
- Director of photography and Director of FashionFilm MALORY ss2019
- Director of photography and Director of FashionFilm LORDGN jewellery ss2019
- Director of photography for a 'Costa Navarino Golf' MessiniaProAm 2019 ;
- Photographer and Videographer for PERSON-ART jewellery collection 2019

2018

- Director of photography for a 'Golf Abu Dhabi' video
- Director of photography for Add KING ICE CREAM
- Director of photography for the film 'In the Search of Abu Dhabi';
- Director of photography of a 'Navarinia 2018' Pylos, Peloponnese, Greece;
- Director of photography for a 'Costa Navarino Golf' MessiniaProAm 2018 ;
- Photographer for a 'Down Town Athens', Greece.

2017

- Director of photography for 'Omersub', Italy – an advertisement film;
- Director of photography for an underwater film – 'The Search';
- Director of photography for a 'Costa Navarino Golf' Messinia,, Greece.

2016

- Director of photography of an 'Santorini Experience', Greece;
- Director of photography for an underwater film – 'The Search';

2011

- Director of photography of a music video – 'The XX'

2010

- Photographer for a 'Zepter Home Design' catalogue, Vienna/Belgrade

2009

- Photographer of the luxurious boat 'The M/V Cantieri di Pisa', Italy

2008

- Director of photography for a 'Zepter Gioelli' advertisement, Italy, Austria;
- Photographer of 'Flisfos Marine' Athens, Greece.

2007 – 2018

- Director of underwater documentary films for the 'Omersub', Italy;
- Photographer of the luxurious boat 'The M/V Chrisalis'.

2000 – 2006

- Official photographer for the 'LG Italia'

2005

- Photographer of the 'Daewoo Italy' catalogue

2000 – 2006

- Photographer of the 'Pellicce Moda', Italy

1999

- Cooperation with 'Vogue Gioielli', Italy

1998

- The winning photograph of the competition for the 'Io Donna' calendar, Milano, Italy

1997

- Director of photography for various adverts and music videos;
- Fashion photographer.

1996 – 1999

- Director of photography for numerous advertisements

1996

- Director of photography for student documentary film, please see: <https://vimeo.com/114176421> – an award winning video;
- Director of photography for the 'Austria Airlines' advertisement;
- Director of photography for the 'Hyatt Regency' hotel advertisement;
- Director of photography for the 'Nestlé' advertisement;
- Director of photography for various music videos.

COMPUTER LITERACY SKILLS

Operating Software: Photo and video editing with Premiere Pro, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Photoshop, Light-room, Adobe Media Encoder, etc.

LANGUAGES

- Fluent in verbal and written Italian, Greek, English and Serbian
- Good in verbal French and Spanish

ACHIEVEMENTS /AWARDS

- BEST CINEMATOGRAPHER - RAGFF New York City for the film CHARMOLYPI 2020
- BEST GREEN DOCUMENTARY - RAGFF New York City for the film CHARMOLYPI 2020
- BEST DOCUMENTARY - LIFT OF GLOBAL NETWORK 2020 -UK, LONDON for the film CHARMOLYPI 2020
- NOMINATE BEST GREEN DOCUMENTARY - ATHENS FASHION FILM FESTIVAL for the film CHARMOLYPI 2020
- BEST FASHION PHOTOGRAPHER 2000 for the CALENDAR IO DONNA ITALY
- NOMINATE FOR THE OSCAR 1998 BEST DOCUMENTARY SHORT for the film THE DOLPHINS ARE MAMMALS
- WINNER CAPALBIO CINEMA 1998 AUDIENCE AWARD for the film THE DOLPHINS ARE MAMMALS
- WINNER MONTREAL WORLD FILM FESTIVAL 1997 SHORT FILM for the film THE DOLPHINS ARE MAMMALS

I have received numerous Awards and Recognitions as a Director of Photography and a Photographer in my long lasting career. If needed, could be listed.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST